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MEMORANDUM

RREE i Board of Locai Improvements
TO: City Manger
SUBJECT: Job 2671: 44" Street, 41% Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road Reconstruction
Special Assessment
DATE: 05/16/2012
NUMBER: 2012-116

Enclosed are the following documenis related to the special assessment project 2634 for this

year:

1. First Resolution of the Board of Local Improvements.

2. Minutes of the Public Hearing on the projects held May 16, 2012.

3. Second Resolutions of the Board of Local Improvements.

4. Draft Assessment Roll.

5. A Special Assessment Ordinance for action by the City Council.

The total estimated cost of the Project 2671 is $552,975.64 with the property owners being
assessed $36,600 or 8%.

RECOMMENDATION:

Itis recommended by the Board of Local Improvements that the Special Assessmeni Ordinance be
passed by the City Council.

Submitted By

i Robert Hawes

President pro tem
Board of Local Improvements

Cynthia Parchert
Board Member

Michael Kane
Secretary
Board of Local Improvements

Theodore Kutsunis
City Attorney

Approved By:

Thomas Thomas, City Manager



FIRST RESOLUTION by Board of Local Improvements for making one improvement
by improving:

44" street: 415" Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF LOCAL IMPROVEMENTS

OF THE CITY OF ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS THAT:

A local improvements shall be made in the City of Rock Island, Illinois,
the location, nature, character and description of said improvement
being as follows:

Location: 44™ Street: 415" Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road.
Nature: Reconstruction

All references to station points, etc., in the above location description

can be located on right-of-way as shown on plans for Job 2671 , which is herein made
a part of this resolution as if copied word for word and line for line by specific

reference.

Nature, Character and Description of Improvement: The improvement

shall consist of reconstruction.

A general description of said improvement being:

The proposed work is located within the City of Rock Island on 44™ Street,
from 41" Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road. The construction generally
consists removal of existing pavement and replacement with new concrete.
There may be some watermain, storm sewer and sanitary sewer work.

The plans and specifications clearly explain in further detail the nature, character and
description of this project, and are made a part hereof by specific reference.

2.

An itemized list showing the estimated cost of this improvement has
been submitted by the City Engineer. That said estimate is hereby made
part of the record of this Board, and further that said estimate is
hereby incorporated into this resolution by specific reference as if
copied word for word herein, and further that said estimate is hereby
approved by this Board.

That the cost said improvement estimated to be $552,975.64
shall be paid for by Special Assessment. The exact amount to be
assessed against the City of Rock Island and the exact amount to be
assessed against the properties benefited shall be determined as




provided by law.

4. That the plans, profiles, detailed drawings and project specifications
governing the construction of this project are those as approved by the
Board of Local Improvements on this date, together with "The Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction” adopted by the
Department of Transportation of the State of Illinois, on January 1,
1997, which are made a part of the project specifications by specific
reference and said project specifications are hereby made part of the
record of this Board. That all parts of said plans, profiles, detailed
drawings and project specifications as well as "The Standard
Specifications” relating to the construction of this improvement as
aforementioned in this resolution are hereby incorporated into this
resolution as if copied word for word and line for line by specific
reference.

B, This resolution, plans, profiles, detailed drawing, project specifications,
"Standard Specification” and estimate is available for public inspection
during business hours in the Office of the City Engineer of the City of
Rock Island located at 1309 Mill Street, City of Rock Island, Illinois.
The aforementioned plans, profiles, detailed drawing project
specifications are known in the City Engineer's office as Job 2671.

6. And further resolved that there shall be public hearing on the question
of making this improvement on the 16™ day of May, 2012 at the hour
of 5:00 p.m., in Rock Island City Hall Council Chambers and notice of
this hearing which shall be not less than ten (10) days after the adoption
of this resolution shall be sent by mail to the person who paid the
general taxes for the year preceding on land fronting said improvement
at least five (5) days before said meeting as required by law.

Passed this 7™ day of May, 2012.

Robert T. Hawes, President pro tem

a /1
Michael J. Kane, Secretary /%ta// ///(&»é__

Cynthia Parchert (pithla %A&{f—
Ted Kutsunis \U,&gd S




CITY OF ROCK ISLAND

Public Works Department - Engineering Division
44th Street Reconstruction 41st Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road

Job No. 2671
item Unit
No. Description Quantity | Units Price Total
1 |Earlh Excavalion 396 C.Y. 5 1500 | & £,940.00
2 |Geatechnical Fabric far Ground Slabilization 3,065 S.Y. $ 150 | § 4,597.50
3 |Aggregale Base Course, Type A 1,073 Ton 5 2500 | & 26,825.00
4 |Subbase Granular, Type C 178 Ton 5 2500 | % 4,450.00
5 |Pavement Removal 3,065 5.Y. 5 14.00 | $ 42,910.00
8 |PCC Pavement Wilh Integral Curb, 7" 3,065 5Y. 5 50.00 | & 153,250.00
7 |Combinalion Curb and Gulier Removal 28 L.F. 5 14.00| 8 406.00
8 [Combination Concrete Curb & Gutier, Type M-6.12 (Modified) 28 L.F. s 4000 | $ 1,160.00
9 |Driveway Pavement Removal 219 SY. S 1200 ( % 2,628.00
10 |PCC Driveway Pavement, 6" 226 5.Y. 3 45.00 | $ 10,170.00
11 |Sidewalk Removal 249 SF. 5 175 | § 435.76
12 |P.C.C. Sidewalk, 4" 3.556 SF. 8 500|% 17,780.00
13 |P.C.C. Pedestrian Curb Ramp 845 SF. 5 15.00 | § 12,675.00
14 |Landscape Slone to Be Removed and Replaced 102 sY. 3 750 (% 765.00
15 |Landscape Mulch lo Be Removed and Replaced 126 sY. $ 500|% 630.00
16 |Wooden Fence to Be Removed and Replaced 137 LF. S 2000 % 2,740.00
17 |Sodding 2,969 5.Y. 5 500(% 14,845.00
18 |Inlet and Pipe Prolection 9 Each | § 12500 | § 1,125.00
18 [Removing Catch Basin To Mainlain Fiow 5 Each | § 250.00 | $ 1,250.00
20 |Catch Basin, Single, to Be Adjusted 1 Each | § 400.00 | § 400.00
21 |Catch Basin, Single, {0 Be Adjusted W/New Frame & Type C Grate 1 Each | & 700,00 | § 700.00
22 |Calch Basin, Single 3 Each | § 2000005 6,000.00
23 |Catch Basin, Double 2 Each $ 250000 (5 5,000.00
24 |Removing Manhole to Maintain Flow 1 Each | & 550.00 | § 550.00
25 |Manhole, to Be Adjusted 5 Each | § 25000 [ 5 1,250.00
26 |Manhole, Type A, 4' Dia. 4 Esch | § 3,00000(5 12,000.00
27 |Storm Sewer, HDPE, 12" 98 L.F. 5 45.00 | § 4,410.00
28 |Compression Pipe Coupling, 12° 2 Each | & 20000 | 5 400.00
29 |Perforaled Corrugated PE Pipe Underdrain, 4" 1,964 EE: S 1000 | 5 19,640.00
30 |Trench Backiill 66 C.Y. 5 25.00| % 1,650.00
31 |Watermain, PV.C., 8" 83 LF. s 70.00 | 8 5,810.00
32 |Watermain, P.V.C., 6" 15 LF. S 5500 |5 825.00
33 |[Tapping Sleeve, Tee, Class 350,DIP, MJ, 8"X8"X8" 2 Each s 4,000.00 | $ 8,000.00
34 |Bend, Class 350,DIP, MJ, 45° 4 Each S 350.00 | § 1,400.00
35 |Reducer, Class 350 DIP, 8"X6" 2 Each S 32500 | § 650.00
36 |Gate Valve And Box, B" 2 Each | $ 1,300.00| 5 2,600.00
37 |Gale Valve And Box, 6" 2 Each | $§ 1,00000]S 2,000.00
38 |Gale Valve and Box lo Be Removed 2 Each | & 22500 | $ 450.00
39 |Valve Box To Be Remaoved 2 Each | § 15000 | $ 300.00
40 |[Valve Box To Be Adjusied 5 Each | § 150.00 | § 750.00
41 |Fire Hydrant lo Be Removed 2 Each | § 500.00 | § 1,000.00
42 |Fire Hydrant 2 Each | $ 3,00000|% 6,000.00
43 |Handhole to Be Adjusted 1 Each | $ 1,00000]| 8§ 1,000.00
44 |Temporary Traffic Signals 1 L.S. $ 1500000 § 15,000.00
45 |Project Sign 1 Each 5 400.00 | § 400.00
46 |Traffic Conirof and Prateclion 1 L.S. $ 15000.00 § 15,000.00
47 Subtolal of Bid tems:  $ 417,767.25
48 Conslruction Contingencies (10% of line #47):  § 41,776.73
49 Construction Sublotal=  $ 459,543.88
50 Estimated Total Coniract Amount= § 459,543,88
51 Engineering and Administralion (17% of line #50): $ 78,122.48
52 Estimaled Adverlising: § 470.00
53 Special Assessment Commissioner:  $ 1,650.00
54 Colleclion Cosis (2% of line #50): $ 9,180.68
55 4 Monlhs Inerest (2.28% of line #50): § 3,492.53
56 15 Days Interest (2.28% of lines #49 thru #53): 505.77
57 Tolal Estimated Project Cost= § 552,975.64

W

Michael J. Kane, PE]
City Engineer




Minutes of the Board of Local Improvements (BLI)
Council Chambers

May 16, 2012

5:00 p.m.

City Staff Present

Ted Kuisunis, City Attorney

Cynthia Parchert, Finance Direcior
Robert Hawes, Public Works Director
Michael Kane, City Engineer

Robert Horton, Assistant City Enginzer
William Cochran, Engineer Tech |l
Susan Wykoff, Office Assistant Il
Donna Kelly, Court Reporter

Audience Members Present
(See Attachment A)

BLI President pro tem, Robert Hawes, called the public hearing to order at 5:05 p.m. on the
following projects:

Job 2634 — 35" Street: 14™ to 18" Avenue Resurfacing.
Job 2671 — 44" Street: 41% Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road Reconstruction.
Job 2672 — 37" Avenue: East of 44" Street Reconstruction.

Ted Kutsunis reviewed the Special Assessment procedures. (Attached is the Special
Assessment Procedures as Attachment B.)

Robert Horton presented an overview of Job 2634. (Attached is the overview handout for Job
2634 — 35™ Street: 14" to 18" Avenue Resurfacing as Attachment C.)

Michael Kane presented an overview of Jobs 2671 and 2672. (Attached is the overview handout
for Job 2671 — 44" Street: 41 Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road Reconstruction as Attachment
D and Job 2672 — 37" Avenue: East of 44" Street Reconstruction as Attachment E.)

Robert Hawes opened the floor for questions and answers. (Attached is a transcript of the
Question & Answers provided by Donna Kelly, Court Reporter, as Attachment F.)

Robert Hawes reminded all present that this would be an agenda item for the City Council
Meeting on May 21, 2012. The hearing was adjourned at 5:57 p.m. by Robert Hawes.

Respectfully submitted,
Susan Wykoff

Office Assistant Il
Engineering Division



35th Street Resurfacing

14th t018th Avenue
Job 2634
Please Print Name: Address:
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44th Street Reconstruction

41st Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road

Job 2671
Please Print Name: Address:
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37t Avenue Reconstruction
East of 44t Street
Job 2672

Please Print Name: Address:

Clogisnen 3. Om 3100 447 &




SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES

A) PROJECT SELECTION
Residential streets are selected for the special assessment program in 3 ways:

1. Requested by petition of residents.
2. Requested by the City Council.
3. Requested by the Board of Local Improvements.

Your project(s) was (were) selected as a result of a request by the Board of Local
Improvements.

In 2003, a pavement condition survey was performed on all streets in the city. On a scale
of 0-100, with 0 being the worst and 100 being the best, your street condition was rated
as 53 and 56. | ‘

Your projects were recommended by Public Works Department staff based upon the
“Critical Pavement Condition Index Concept”. This concept is based upon a rating of 40
(on a scaled of 0 — 100) being the critical value. This means that it is more financially
responsible to improve streets before they reach a value of 40 (remember yours are 53
and 56). They can be brought up to an excellent condition for fewer dollars than if we
wait for them to reach a 0-40 value. For example, a completely deteriorated street can
cost in the range of $200,000 per block to completely reconstruct. However these
projects, not including the sanitary sewer replacement and subsequent pavement
reconstruction, cost less than $50,000 per block. This means we can do more streets for
the same amount of money and with limited funds, this is extremely important. You
should also be aware that the assessments for a total reconstruction are proportionally
higher than yours are.

The Board of Local Improvements evaluates the requests and makes a recommendation
to the City Council for projects to be included in the 5-year Capital Improvement
Program.

B) PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING

After the City Council approves the Capital Improvement Program, the Engineering
Division prepares preliminary plans, specifications and cost estimates for the project and
presents this information to the Board of Local Improvements.

After the Board has approved the preliminary work, the Superintendent of Special
Assessments is directed to determine assessments for adjacent properties. Once the
assessments are received, a public hearing is scheduled and notices are sent to the
adjacent property owners.

Q'H’Q\QL ag) PrﬂL B



C) PUBLIC HEARING

The Board of Local Improvements conducts all public hearings for special assessment
projects, in accordance with Illinois State Law, and reports the results to the City
Council. Minutes of the Public Hearing are prepared and submitted to the City Council
along with the Board’s recommendation, the cost estimate and the amounts to be
assessed.

After the Public Hearing the Board has three options, they can:

1. Recommend that the City Council pass the Special Assessment Ordinance to
continue the project.

2. Modify the scope of the project.

3. Drop the proposed project

D) SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ORDINANCE

The Board’s recommendation and public hearing minutes are considered at regular City
Council meeting, on _May 21 . Residents are invited to make further
comments at the City Council meeting if they so desire. If the City Council decides to
proceed with the project, it passes the Special Assessment Ordinance, starting the formal
process for establishing the individual assessments against adjacent properties.

The assessment roll is sent to the Rock Island County Circuit Court, who sets the final
assessments to each individual property. Notices are sent to properties being assessed
notifying them of the time and date of the court hearing. You can appear before the
Circuit Court to file an objection if you feel that your proposed assessment is too high.
The Court will then set a trial date to hear evidence regarding the objection. After all
objections, if any, are resolved by the Court, the Assessment Roll is confirmed by the
judge and the City is authorized to proceed with construction.

If an objection is filed, the project will usually be delayed until the next construction
Season.

E) CONSTRUCTION

After the Court has confirmed the Assessment Roll, the Engineering Division finalizes
the construction plans and specifications. Bids are received and the contract is awarded
to the lowest qualified bidder. Most special assessment projects are completed in one
construction season and the Engineering Division provides on-site construction
inspection.

After the construction work is completed, the final costs including engineering and legal
costs are tabulated and the Assessment Roll is amended by the Superintendent of Special
Assessment to reflect the final costs. Individual assessments almost always remain the

same and any difference between the estimated costs and the final costs is applied to the



amourt paid by the City. The City usually pays between 70% and 90% of the total
pruject costs. The percentage paid by the City for your projects is 79% and 92%.

The Circuit Court then sets another hearing for comments on the final assessments.
Individual notices are not mailed for this hearing and since the final assessments are
almost always the same as the preliminary assessments, no one usually appears for this
hearing. The judge then confirms the Final Assessment Roll.

When the Judge confirms the final assessment roll, the City is authorized to send
assessment bills to the individual property owners. The assessments may be paid in full
without interest or they may spread the payments out over 10 years with interest. The
interest is set at 70% of the “commercial prime rate” on the date the City Council passes
the Special Assessment Ordinance. The interest is always paid on the remaining balance.
Assessment bills are sent out in December with payments due in January of each year.
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ROCK ISLAND

ILLINOIS

35" Street Resurfacing,

14" to 18" Avenues
Job No. 2634 / Gen No. 12-TX-XX

General Information o be Discussed or Noted

Proposed Construction Sequence:

-t

4,
5.

. New catch basins and storm lines, spot repairs to sanitary sewer, replace

selected manholes.

Water main will have some repairs and new fire hydrants.

The intersections at 15™ and 16" Avenues will be replaced with 7" Concrete with
integral curb. The surface of 35" Street will be milled and new Hot Mix Asphalt
placed.

Some sidewalk and driveway repairs will be made. .

Sod and disturbed lawns will be restored as the 1ast part of the work.

Completion Dates:

1. The project is to be completed by: Late Fall

Traffic Control and Vehicle Access:

1

Half-width paving operations are to be used along 35™ Street to allow
homeowners, to the maximum extent permissible, vehicle access to their
property. Subsequently, there will be times when access will be prohibited (i.e.
for placing and curing a section of new pavement on your side of the street that
cannot be crossed, or for placing and curing new driveway approaches).

During times when access to driveways is prohibited, citizens are encouraged to
use side streets or alley during these periods.

Estimated Costs:

1.

Total Construction Costs: $435,000.00

Q‘HC\ ﬂ{?\nr‘w ﬁ\{' Q‘



35th Street R

€surfacing
14th to 18th

Avenues

Generg| Information
~E=n€ral Inf

A. Proposed Construction Sequence:

2) Install new Catch basins, stg

'm sewer, fire h
sanitary sewer and water m

ydrants, Make SPot repairs to
ain,

3) Regrade intersections. Improve soil subgrade with stabilization fabric
and an aggregate base Course,

Pavement will pe

(7") thick with 5 (g )
high curb on each side,

avement width will be 25', ‘

6) Regrade and resod any disturbeqd lawns,

B. Traffic Control & Protection:

1) Access to aj streets will pe Mmaintained using phased
pavement replacement.

2) On-street parking,  withj

C. Estimated Cost:
Construction Costs

$344,360,00
Engineering, Finance,

and Legal Costs

$90,640.00

$435,000.00
D, Tentative Con

struction Scheduyle:
(If no objecti

ons are filed in court)

Projected Bid Opening

Early 2012
Projected Start Date

Summer 2012
Projected Completion

Fall 2012




Several items to please note generally with #jis type of work:
Construction sites generally:

e Construction 2quipment and construction sites can be very
dangerous. Please drive carefully around this Project or any other

Refuse:

° Containers: Your same containers currently used for garbage and
recycling pick-up will stij] be used during this project.

e Holiday adjustment of coH'é'ction (day): Adjustments to normal
collection days for a holiday are posted on the City website, The
collection schedule changes can be found online at:

Wwwy, rigov.org

At the aforementioned site, first select the “City Services” tab, then
select the “Refuse, Recycling & Yard Waste” option either from the
drop down option or from the left side of the “City Services” page.
“Holiday Refuse Collection Schedule” can then be selecied to see
the adjustments needed for the relevant holiday.

e Collection schedule (pick-up time by 7:00 am): When construction
prevents normal collection by city frucks, the coniractor will be
responsible for moving refyse containers from the front of your

house to a Separate collection area and back again to your

e If construction activities preclude the use of refuse carts, you will be
instructed to put refuse in plastic bags and place these bags at the
regular pick-up location. The Contractor will collect the bags and
relocate them for pick-up.

Mail delivery and Special delivery services:

e Mail delivery is typically not affected by the work and is not
expected to be affected during this construction.



Delivery by UPS, FedEx, etc. also is not typically affected.
However, if you are expecting a package, you may want to contact
the delivery service to let them know what to expect for street
access to your property or possibly to make arrangements to pick
up the delivery when it comes in.

If you are expecting a special delivery (i.e. furniture, appliance,
etc.), you can contact the city inspector or project engineer so tha
provisions can be made for delivery.

Special Event (birthday, bridal shower, etc.):

Due to parking or access issues, special events are generally not
recommended. If you chose to have an event, you should contact
the city inspector or project engineer to see what work is proposed
during the date of your event and to find out what stage the work
may be at during the date of your event. Typically, parking and
access through the construction will present the greatest
challenges for your guests, but temporary water shut-offs or
discolored water may also. be a potentfal problem to work around
during water main work, "~

Temporary water shut off:

Water main work is typically done near the beginning of the project
and before finished street replacement.

24 hour notice will be given to homeowners for planned water shut-
offs to allow the contractor a period for disconnection from the old
water main and reconnection to the new one. Typically, the shut-
offs are scheduled mid morning to avoid early morning hygiene and
breakfast activities.

Boil order notices and discolored water may result from the water
main replacement If a boil notice is in effect for this work, the city
will let you know when the boil notice is lifted after the water
samples have passed the lab analysis.

If discolored water occurs, please contact the city inspector (732-
2231) or project engineer (732-2236).

Police and Fire:

The Police and Fire Departments are advised about any street
closures and will make advance plans for reaching your
neighborhood in case of emergency.

Restored lawn watering:

Sod will be placed near the end of the work. Sometimes this sod
work is completed during hotter periods of the construction season
and may require occasional to daily watering depending upon
temperatures until the roots begin to take hold into the soil. Please
help us by watering any new sod placed in your yard.



Project Contacts:
City of Rock Island Pubk!ic Works

City Engineer:
Michael J. Kane, P
209-732-2237
Kane.Mike@rigov.or

Project Engineer:

Robert A. Horton, PE
309-732-2236
Horton.Robert@rigov.org

Project Inspector:

Bill Cochran

309-732-2231
Cochran.William@rigov.org

Public Works Director:
Robert T. Hawes, PE
309-732-2200

Hawes.Robert@rigov.org

Contractor:
TBD
After Work Hours (Night Time & Weekends)

Robert Horton
309-756-6234
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Ri

ROCK ISLAND

ILLINOIS

44 Street Reconstruction,
41 Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road
Job No. 2671 / Gen No. 12-TX-XX

General Information to be Discussed or Noted
Proposed Construction Sequence:

1. New catch basins and storm lines, spot repairs to sanitary sewer, replace
selected manholes.

2. Water main will have some repairs and new fire hydrants.

3. The intersections at 41% Avenue Court, 42" Avenue and 45" Avenue will be
replaced. 44" Street pavement will be removed and replaced with 7" P.C.C.
pavement.

4. Some drlveway repairs will be made and new sidewalk will be placed along the
east side of 44" Street.

5. Sod and disturbed lawns will be restored as the last part of the work.

Completion Dates:
1. The project is to be completed by: late fall
Traffic Control and Vehicle Access:

1. Half-width paving operations are to be used along 44" Street to allow
homeowners, to the maximum extent permissible, vehicle access to their
property. Subsequently, there will be times when access will be prohibited (i.e.
for placing and curing a section of new pavement on your side of the street that
cannot be crossed, or for placing and curing new driveway approaches).

2. During times when access to driveways is prohibited, citizens are encouraged to
use side streets or alley during these periods.

3. 44" Street will have temporary traffic signals placed between 45" Avenue and
41 Avenue Court.

Estimated Costs:
“1. Total Construction Costs: $553,000.00

AHachmerd D



44th Street Reconstruction
41st Avenue Court to Blackhawk
Road

General Information

A. Proposed Construction Sequence:

1) Remove full width of the existing street pavement, sidewalks, and
portions of the existing driveways.

2) Install new catch basins, storm sewer, fire hydrants and laterals,
and 4" pipe underdrain.

3) Regrade the street. Improve soil subgrade with stabilization fabric
and an aggregate base course.

4) Pave the new street with portland cement concrete.
The new pavement will be (7") thick with a (6")
high curb on each side. Pavement width will be 25'.

5) Regrade and restore portions of the driveways to match the new
street. Construct sidewalks and pedestrian ramps. Most of this work
will be done on the public right-of-way.

6) Regrade and resod any disturbed lawns.
B. Traffic Control & Protection:
1) Access to all streets will be maintained using phased
pavement replacement.
2) On-street parking, within the construction zone, will be prohibited.

3) Driveway access shall be maintained as much as possible.

C. Estimated Cost:
Construction Costs $459,543.98

Engineering, Finance,
and Legal Costs $93,431.66

$552,975.64
D. Tentative Construction Schedule:
(If no objections are filed in court)

Projected Bid Opening Early 2012
Projected Start Date Summer 2012

Projected Completion Fall 2012
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Several items to please note generally with this type of work:

Construction sites generally:

Refuse:

Construction equipment and construciion sites can be very
dangerous. Please drive carefi:liy around this project or any other
construction area you encounter. If you have children, please
remind them to stay away from the work area.

We will attempt to minimize your inconveniences, but this type of
work may cause several problems for you and your neighbors. The
construction equipment is noisy and construction sites are almost
always dusty or muddy.

Containers: Your same containers currently used for garbage and
recycling pick-up will still be used during this project.

Collection schedule (day): Collection days will not be changed.
Collection will be the same days normally used for garbage and
recycle pick-up. w0

Holiday adjustment of collection (day): Adjustments to normal
collection days for a holiday are posted on the City website. The
collection schedule changes can be found online at:

www.rigov.org

At the aforementioned site, first select the “City Services” tab, then
select the “Refuse, Recycling & Yard Waste” option either from the
drop down option or from the left side of the “City Services” page.
“Holiday Refuse Collection Schedule” can then be selected to see
the adjusiments needed for the relevant holiday.

Collection schedule (pick-up time by 7:00 am): When construction
prevents normal collection by city trucks, the contractor will be
responsible for moving refuse containers from the front of your
house to a separate collection area and back again to your
property. During construction, it would be appreciated if containers
could be set out possibly earlier than typical to help the contractor
coordinate their labor the first thing in the morning for this task.
Containers will need to be ready and at the curb by 7:00 am.

If construction activities preclude the use of refuse carts, you will be
instructed to put refuse in plastic bags and place these bags at the
regular pick-up location. The Contractor will collect the bags and
relocate them for pick-up.

Mail delivery and special delivery services:

Mail delivery is typically not affected by the work and is not
expected to be affected during this construction.



Delivery by UPS, FedEX, etc. also is not typically affected.
However, if you are expecting a package, you may want to contact
the delivery service to let them know what to expect for street
access to your property or possibly to make arrangements to pick
up the delivery when it comes in.

If you are expecting a special delivery (i.e. furniture, appliance,
etc.), you can contact the city inspector or project engineer so that
provisions can be made for delivery.

Special Event (birthday, bridal shower, efc.):

Due to parking or access issues, special events are generally not
recommended. If you chose to have an event, you should contact
the city inspector or project engineer to see what work is proposed
during the date of your event and to find out what stage the work
may be at during the date of your event. Typically, parking and
access through the construction will present the greatest
challenges for your guests; but temporary water shut-offs or
discolored water may also be a potential problem to work around
during water main work.

Temporary water shut off:

Water main work is typically done near the beginning of the project
and before finished street replacement.

24 hour notice will be given to homeowners for planned water shut-
offs to allow the contractor a period for disconnection from the old
water main and reconnection to the new one. Typically, the shut-
offs are scheduled mid morning to avoid early morning hygiene and
breakfast activities.

Boil order notices and discolored water may result from the water
main replacement. [f a boil notice is in effect for this work, the city
will let you know when the boil notice is lifted after the water
samples have passed the lab analysis.

If discolored water occurs, please contact the city inspector (732-
2231) or project engineer (732-2236).

Police and Fire:

The Police and Fire Departments are advised about any street
closures and will make advance plans for reaching your
neighborhood in case of emergency.

Restored lawn watering:

Sod will be placed near the end of the work. Sometimes this sod
work is completed during hotter periods of the construction season
and may require occasional to daily watering depending upon
temperatures until the roots begin to take hold into the soil. Please
help us by watering any new sod placed in your yard.



Project Contacts:
City of Rock Island Public Works

City Engineer:

Michael J. Kane, PE
309-732-2237 or 309-235-3743
Kane.Mike@rigov.or:

Project Inspector:

TBD

309-732-XXX or 309-XXX-XXX
e-mail address

Public Works Director:
Robert T. Hawes, PE
309-732-2200
Hawes.Robert@rigov.org

Contractor:
TBD
After Work Hours (Night Time & Weekends)

Robert Horton
309-756-6234
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Ry
ROCK ISLAND

" 37th Avenue Court Reconstruction,

East of 44" Street
Job No. 2672 / Gen No. 12-TX-XX

General Information to be Discussed or Noted

Proposed Construction Sequence:

1. New catch basins and storm lines, spot repairs to sanitary sewer, replace
selected manholes.

2. 37" Avenue Court pavement will be removed and replaced with 7” P.C.C.
pavement. Some retaining walls will be removed for construction and replaced.

3. Water main will have some repairs and new fire hydrants.

4. Some driveway repairs will be made.

5. Sod and disturbed lawns will be restored as the last part of the work.

Completion Dates:
1. The project is o be completed by: late fall.
Traffic Control and Vehicle Access:

1. Half-width paving operations are to be used along 37" Avenue Court to allow
homeowners, to the maximum extent permissible, vehicle access to their
property. Subsequently, there will be times when access will be prohibited (i.e.
for placing and curing a section of new pavement on your side of the street that
cannot be crossed, or for placing and curing new driveway approaches).

2. During times when access to driveways is prohibited, citizens are encouraged to
use side streets or alley during these periods.

Estimated Costs:
1. Total Construction Costs: $319,400.00

A anmon+ =



37th Avenue Reconstruction
East of 44th Street

General Information

A. Proposed Construction Sequence:

1) Remove full width of the existing street pavement, and portions
of the existing driveways.

2) Install new catch basins, storm sewer, fire hydrants and laterals,
and 4" pipe underdrain.

3) Regrade the street. Improve soil subgrade with stabilization fabric
and an aggregate base course.

4) Pave the new street with porf!énd cement concrete.
The new pavement will be (7") thick with a (6")
high curb on each side. Pavement width will be 25'.

5) Regrade and restore portions of the driveways to match the new
street. Most of this work will be done on the public right-of-way.

6) Regrade and resod any disturbed lawns.

B. Traffic Control & Protection:
1) Access to all streets will be maintained using phased
pavement replacement.
2) On-street parking, within the construction zone, will be prohibited.
3) Driveway access shall be maintained as much as possible.

C. Estimated Cost:
Construction Costs $264,696.30

Engineering, Finance,

and Legal Costs $54,716.16
$319,412.46

D. Tentative Construction Schedule:
(If no objections are filed in court)
Projected Bid Opening Early 2012
Projected Start Date Summer 2012

Projected Completion Fall 2012
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Several items to please note generally with this type of work:

Construction sites generally:

Refuse:

Construction equipment and construction sites can be very
dangerous. Please drive carefully arounid this project or any other
construction area you encounter. If you have children, please
remind them to stay away from the work area.

We will attempt to minimize your inconveniences, but this type of
work may cause several problems for you and your neighbors. The
construction equipment is noisy and construction sites are almost
always dusty or muddy.

Containers: Your same containers currently used for garbage and
recycling pick-up will still be used during this project.

Collection schedule (day): Collection days will not be changed.
Collection will be the same days normally used for garbage and
recycle pick-up. SR '

Holiday adjustment of coll'é'ction (day): Adjustments to normal
collection days for a holiday are posted on the City website. The
collection schedule changes can be found online at:

www.rigov.or

At the aforementioned site, first select the "City Services” tab, then
select the “Refuse, Recycling & Yard Waste” option either from the
drop down option or from the left side of the “City Services" page.
“Holiday Refuse Collection Schedule” can then be selected to see
the adjustments needed for the relevant holiday.

Collection schedule (pick-up time by 7:00 am): When construction
prevents normal collection by city trucks, the contractor will be
responsible for moving refuse containers from the front of your
house to a separate collection area and back again to your
property. During construction, it would be appreciated if containers
could be set out possibly earlier than typical to help the contractor
coordinate their labor the first thing in the morning for this task.
Containers will need to be ready and at the curb by 7:00 am.

If construction activities preclude the use of refuse carts, you will be
instructed to put refuse in plastic bags and place these bags at the
regular pick-up location. The Contractor will collect the bags and
relocate them for pick-up.

Mail delivery and special delivery services:

]

Mail delivery is typically not affecied by the work and is not
expected to be affected during this construction.



Delivery by UPS, Fecix, etc. also is not typically affected.
However, if you zre expecting a package, you may want to contact
the delivery service to let them know what to expect for street
access 1o your property or possibly to make arrangements to pick
up the delivery when it comes in.

If you are expecting a special delivery (i.e. furniture, appliance,
efc.), you can contact the city inspector or project engineer so that
provisions can be made for delivery.

Special Event (birthday, bridal shower, etc.):

Due to parking or access issues, special events are generally not
recommended. If you chose to have an event, you should contact
the city inspector or project engineer to see what work is proposed
during the date of your event and to find out what stage the work
may be at during the date of your event. Typically, parking and
access through the construction will present the greatest
challenges for your guests; but temporary water shut-offs or
discolored water may also:bé a potential problem to work around
during water main work, -

Temporary water shut off:

Water main work is typically done near the beginning of the project
and before finished street replacement.

24 hour notice will be given to homeowners for planned water shut-
offs to allow the contractor a period for disconnection from the old
water main and reconnection to the new one. Typically, the shut-
offs are scheduled mid morning to avoid early morning hygiene and
breakfast activities.

Boil order notices and discolored water may result from the water
main replacement. If a boil notice is in effect for this work, the city
will let you know when the boil notice is lifted after the water
samples have passed the lab analysis.

If discolored water occurs, please contact the city inspector (732-
2231) or project engineer (732-2236).

Police and Fire:

The Police and Fire Departments are advised about any street
closures and will make advance plans for reaching your
neighborhood in case of emergency.

Restored lawn watering:

Sod will be placed near the end of the work. Sometimes this sod
work is completed during hotter periods of the construction season
and may require occasional to daily watering depending upon
temperatures until the roots begin to take hold into the soil. Please
help us by watering any new sod placed in your yard.



Project Contacts:
City of Rock Island Public Works

City Engineer:

Michael J. Kane, PE
309-732-2237 or 309-235-3743
Kane.Mike@rigov.org

Project Inspector:
TBD
309-732-22XX or 309-X0CK-XXXX

Email address

Public Works Director:
Robert T. Hawes, PE
309-732-2200
Hawes.Robert@rigov.org

Contractor:
TBD
After Work Hours (Night Time & Weekends)

Robert Horton
309-756-6234
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MR. HAWES: Thank you. Does anyone
have any comments or questions? Please come
forward. Remember to give your name and
address so the court reporter has that.

Ed Shroeder, 1530 - 35th Street,

Rock Island. Just a couple gquestions. You
talked about the different ways that these
projects are decided. TFor what I got on the
35th Street project, that wés decided by the
improvement board.

MR. KANE: Correct.

MR. SHROEDER: That was not driven by
the residents?

MR. KANE: Correct.

MR. SHROEDER: And the rating of the
streets, that's based on a ten-year-old study,
approximately?

MR. KANE: That is correct.

MR. SHROEDER: And I understand that
it would be awfully expensive to do that
yearly, of course, but I guess the questicn
I have is based on a ten-year-old study, roads
deteriorate at much different levels, so I just
wondered if we considered how much they could

probably change from one road's assessment ten

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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yeais ago, and I guess that would have to do
somewhat with the traffic counts.

Did you have an idea of the traffic
count on 35th Street?

MR. KANE: I don't have the actual
traffic counts out there for that, no.

MR. SHROEDER: Okay. You talked about
the intersection work which is extensive
versus, basically, Jjust skimming and peeling
back and then re-asphalt on the main streets.

MR. KANE: Correct.

MR. SHROEDER: How much of the
project cost is -- how much a percentage is
in the intersection versus the peeling back
and repaving of the streets?

MR. KANE: I don't know what --

MR. SHROEDER: Ballpark.

MR. KANE: I don't know what the exact
amounts are and stuff like that, but all these
projects are always kind of funded by different
sources.

A majority of the work at these
intersections is actually driven by the fact
of redoing some of the storm sewers, some of

the sanitary sewer and some of the water main

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 78B-3630
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around those, so a portion of those funds are
actually being covered by the water and sewer
funds within the city.

MR. SHROEDER: I guess one of the
reasons that I'm getting involved is, of
course, being a lifelong resident of Rock
Island and traveling the roads well, I see
so many roads in much greater need of repair

than 35th Street.

I just get the feeling that it's -- I
know we are working on the avenues. I know the
intersections are an issue. It just feels

like, well, while we're there, let's Jjust go
ahead and peel back and put a new surface on
35th, where I just feel that money would be
better spent on roads that may be further
deteriorated than 35th Street. That's my
personal feeling.

MR. KANE: And when we do is we
actually have two different special assessment
programs. One takes care of, let's say, 34th
and 37th Avenue Courts, where those are the
roads that are in severe conditions that are
fast approaching being unsafe to drive upon,

and those are the total reconstruction

KELLY REPORTING
(3C09) 788-3630
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projects.

The other ones is stuff that typically
fall where our pavement condition survey shows
the kind of 40 to 60 range, kind of the mid
point,. The idea is that, like Ted said, if
you pick those streets, take care of them,
bring them back up to a like-new condition,
you can extend the service life of them a lot
greater than if you just let them go to pieces
and fall apart.

MR. SHROEDER: I do not disagree with
that.

MR. KANE: So that's the reason why
35th was selected. It's starting to reach
that midpoint of it, so we wanted to go ahead
and take care of those, bring it right back up
to speed right now and spend a little bit more
now rather than spending five or six hundred, a
million deollars, four, five or six years down
the road.

MR. SHROEDER: Yeah, and I understand
that, you know, the preventive maintenance can
take down some of the long-term costs. I still
gquestion whether it's at that point where it

needs that.

KELLY REPORTING
(308) 78B8-3630
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I want you -- I have been sut of town
since we received the notice, and I just got
back this afternoon. I spent an hour and
walked around the neighborhood. I know you
folks probably don't care, but we have people
that signed a petition, basically, disagreeing
with the need to resurface 35th Street.

And just for some numbers, just to
let you know, within 45 minutes we had 35
signatures, 29 out of 41 affected homes,

71 percent. Nobody refused the petition, that
they don't feel our road is in need of this
work.

So personally from a taxpayer
point of wview I think that's pretty much where
we are at is the neighborhood, and like I said,
if we spent more time, nobody turned down the
request for a signature.

So I would hope that as part of
this decision process that you consider the
people that live on that street and what their
feelings are along with part of your process.
I know that's not the engineering point of
view, and your facial expressions prove that,

but I just appreciate that those of us who have

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 78B-3630
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to pay for it may have a different opinion than
you, sir.

MR. KANE: We understand that.
Everything will be taken into and presented to
the city council for their consideration.

MR. HAWES: Anyone else?

MR. BREUWET: My name is Jack
Breuwet -- John Breuwet, excuse me, and I live
at 1626 - 35th Street.

When I received the letter last week,
everybody -- I myself like nice streets, but
if I go over —-- there are a few streets that I
go to to go over to my sister's house on 23rxd
Avenue, 44th Street and 45th Street, 23rd
Avenue and 24th Avenue, you can hardly drive
it it's so bad.

I deal with Walt's Service Station.
You come out of Walt's Service Station, and
you go down 29%9th Street from 18th Avenue to
15th Avenue, that's really bad, and 20th Street
down by the new school, they don't need a speed
zone there for the school. You can't go
20 miles an hour down that street.

That's all I'm saying. I'm just

wondering, are those streets going to be

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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repaired, too, because it just seems like

there is not a priority system. I know you
guys are doing your job. That being said, when
I look -- and I didn't go around. Those are
the streets that I go on every day and every
day, and I avoid them just because they are
very, very, very bad.

MR. HAWES: 20th Avenue by Audubon is
really bad. To expand on what Mike said, there
are two -- the most effective way to spend city
money would be to do only streets like
35th Street and we wouldn't do the others at
all, because the other two have reached the
point where they are practically impassible.

It isn't going to cost more to do them
five years from now than it will now due to the
fact that there is replacement cost, but that
doesn't make sense. We still have to provide a
service to people.

So the completely worn-out streets,
we did 34th Street Court off of 12th -- 23rd
Avenue Court off of 12th Street last year, and
it was almost impassible. Those come to us by
neighborhood petition.

The special assessments are

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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substantially higher, and the city's cost is
substantially higher, and property tax goes to
pay the city cost of those projects.

The second category that Mike
explained began maybe ten years ago now,
using gaming money, and they are specifically
designed to tTry to reach out and fix streets
before they deteriorate to the point of having
to reconstruct them.

And you're absolutely right, the ones
that you mentioned are far worse than yours,
but they are going to be reconstructed some
day. We want to keep streets like yours and I
don't know how many there are, another 30,

40 miles of them, from reaching the point of
needing reconstruction.

We are never going to make that. I
mean, there isn't enough money to do that, but
that's the theory behind it, and that's why
they are picked.

And that's where -- you mentioned 40
is a threshold. That's kind of theoretically
the threshold. If a street deteriorates to
the rating of 40, it's past the point of

resurfacing, and you have to reconstruct it,

KELLY REPORTING
{309) 788-3630
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so we don't go get the ones that are 90.

Admittedly, not too many are 9C. We go get

the ones that are in the upper 40s and 50s.
Remember, once they go in the capitalV

improvement plan, it's five years before they

come up. 1It's a five-year plan, and every vyear

you rotate it around, so when they get added to

the plan -- I think you mentioned that these
were a 56 and 58 rating. 1It's been about
five years since that was done. They have

deteriorated, so they are now closer to the
40. We don't know what it is today, but that's
the theory behind it.

MR. BREUWET: Thanks for listening.

MR. HAWES: Anyone else?

MR. DAILING: My name 1s Rich Dailing,
and I'm at 4104 - 45th Street Court, and I had
a concern about the 37th Avenue Court.

Is that right south of the Saukie Golf
Course?

MR. KANE: Yes, it is.

MR. DAILING: Okay. I'm a little
bit surprised that that was included in the
assessment for the 44th Street hill going up

through the 41lst Avenue Court, but if that can

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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be done and the total assessmznt would be no
greater than $275 for family, I'm totally in
favor of that, although I'm wondering why since
that services just the people that live up
there, why that is included in that assessment
for the 44th Street hill.

MR. HAWES: Every property in the
neighbor is included in the 44th Street hill.
The other one, which has much, much higher
assessment per house, is only fﬁr the street
right in freont of it, so‘the people on that
street are actually paying two assessments, one
big one and one little.

MR. DAILING: I don't have no
opposition if that were all included in the
$275 estimate, and I would just say it would
be good fortune for those people.

Now you are telling me they have a
special assessment, but speaking, then,
strictly about the 44th Street hill, we have
lived up there for over 15 years, and we have
seen that hill deteriorate, and we have seen
some near accidents and some accidents there at
the bottom of that hill.

It's -- there is a sign there that

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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says "Dip," and people go to the left of that
dip when they are going up the hili, and I
have seen some situations there where, you
know -- and I do the same thing.

I will drive around that dip as
opposed to going through there, because, you
know, if you go through there and you have
your car bottom out, you're going to have some
bumper damage or something, and that is a
hazard.

So I am very pleased that you are
doing that project on 44th Street, and I
couldn't be more supportive of it, and I am
glad that you got around to it at this point.
I inguired of the planning department some
years ago, and they said it would be about a
five-year project, so even if everybody was
willing to pay for that in full, it would still
be five years away.

Well, that was about seven years ago,
but, nonetheless, it is being done, and I am
very pleased, and from what I understand, that
that %275 assessment of the property owners,
that's pretty firm, and if it is a necessary

cost above what has been contracted, that the

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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city will absorb that additional cost? We can
count on the $2757

MR. KANE: Yes, that's correct.
Typically, at this point is what the
assessments are is what they are going to be.
If you look on the one page where we specify
or call out a public benefits and a private
benefit, the private benefit for those projects
is what all the assessments added together
equal.

The other one is the public benefit,
and that's coming from other city funds. The
private benefits will stay the same throughout
the project from this point going forward. If
our bids are higher than what we estimate right
now, those extra costs will be borne by the
city.

Conversely, if they come in under that
amount, then the cost savings will be for the
city, so the city amount will change depending
on what the bids received are, but the private
benefit and what the assessments are will
remain the same.

MR. DAILING: Well, that clarifies

that for me, and it relieves my mind. I was

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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not concerned for the people on 37th. That's
their own assessment, special assessment. T

would say, too, that if we have gotten by for
5275, then I'm glad for the hill, that that's
all inclusive of the neighborhood up there.

I'm very glad that you got teo that
point, because that hill is kind of not only
an eyesore, but it's a dangerous situation, and
I'm just very pleased that it's going to be
done.

MR. HAWES: Thank you.

MR. BUNTON: My name is Randy Bunton,
and I live at 1611 - 35th Street. I have two
guestions for you guys.

When is the last time 35th Street has
been redone? People like yourself should know.

MR. HAWES: Guessing, I would say the
'60s, guessing.

MR. BUNTON: Jack, when was it done?

JACK: It ain't been done that often.

MR. HAWES: It may have slurry sealed
since then.

MR. BUNTON: Because I'm asking
because it says, "Replace the scheduled

driveway approaches." Without even looking

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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at your thing, how many driveways are on
35th Street between 18th Avenue and
loth Avenue?

MR. KANE: I think there are very few.

MR. BUNTON: You're right, there's
three. Here is a picture of mine taken today.
You can see asphalt, slurry, my driveway,
water. You can have that. It was taken today.

Second, I don't think you guys put
too much thought into this because in your
proposal here you're talking about the trash
pickup. Everybody's trash is picked up in the
alley. It says right here in the information
it's picked up on the front street.

I'm just making points that are
brought out by the pamphlet that you handed
out to us.

MR. KANE: That's just general
information to everybody. If it's picked up in
the alley, the pickup route will stay the same.

MR. BUNTON: As the committee, you
should already know these things. Thank you.
Have a good day.

MR OTTO: My name is Chris Otto,

44th Street resident, but affected by the

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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37th Avenue Court, two assessment letters. It
was a good day.

Just on timing, has a decision been
made for that whole neighborhood that you do
the 37th Street first and the hill second?

MR. KANE: That decision has not been
made yet. What we are looking at right now is
possibly trying to tie these two together under
the one bid document.

There will be two separate projects,
but we will try to kind 6f bid them together
so we end up with one contractor, and then
that way the phasing of things may move along a
little bit easier so we don't have contractors
kind of butting heads back and forth against
each other.

MR. OTTC: My point was just that
if we do the hill first, do do the hill first,
and then the construction equipment doing the
back of the neighborhood may have some early
damage on the hill that we just did, and nobody
wants that.

MR. KANE: Right. That's the same
way that we would like to see it proceed, too,

because we want to avoid anything that we can

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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on it as we move forward.

I would bet -- I shouldn't say I would
bet, but in all likelihood that's what's going
to happen. Most contractors would like to take
it and get to the back end of things and get
things taken care of, and they kind of work
their way out,.

Again, that's just so they avoid
damaging their own work and having to go
through -- all these projects have a two-year
maintenance and labor bond on them, so any
defects that come up in the first two years,
you know, the contractor needs to fix, so they
take a little bit of care to make sure that
things get done as best they can, and so I
would think that's prébably the way they are
looking at doing things.

MR. HAWES: What's your address again,
sir?

MR. QOTTO: 3600 - 44th Street.

MR. POULOS: First of all, my name is
Mark Poulos, and I live at 1414 - 35th Street.
I have heen a resident here for 35 years.

We have a very old neighborhood up

there, a very established neighborhood. Many

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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of the residents up there on fixed incomes.
Fortunately, at this point I'm not, but we had
some concern about how these assessments were
developed. Could you explain that a little bit
more?

The second guestion or second thing I
would like to put forward is there are some of
the residents up there that could not be here
tonight because of health reasons, and they
have expressed to -- at least expressed to me
personally because I do know several of them
the burden that this is putting on them because
of the assessment.

Again, I can't -- I can only tell
you what they have spoken to me. If you
would please expand a little bit on how the
assessments were arrived at.

MR. HAWES: The city does not
determine the special assessments. The special
assessments are determined by the special
assessments commissioner. He is a real estate
appraiser, and he is doing the work for the
Circuit Court, so what -- Bob Baecke is his
name.

So what you have on your letters is

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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what he has determined the increased value to
your property is because of the improvement.

What state law says 1s that if you
have a piece of property -- I will make up the
numbers. If you have a piece of property
that's worth $50,000 sitting there today, with
the condition of the road in front of it, and
if we improve the road, it will increase the
value to $52,000, then the special assessment
is $2,000.

The city in whole, all of us, have
to pay that difference betweén the two, so the
city council has no input into the amount
assessed to individual people. They get what's
left over.

They will have to decide -- 1f they
want to proceed, they will have to decide
whether to use general taxes or gaming money to
pay that leftover amount. If anyone believes
the amount of the assessment exceeds the amount
that their home increases because of it, then
that's what the hearing is for in front of the
Circuit Court.

You can appeal that to the Circuit

Court. The special assessment commissioner

KELLY REPORTING
(308) 788-3630
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will testify to defend his determination, and
property owner can put on whatever evidence
they want to contradict him, and the judge will
ultimately make that decision.

The number if the judge changes it,
then that increases the amount that the city
pays by whatever that difference is, and the
city council could, theoretically, if they
wanted, have the opportunity to say, forget it,
we are not going to do the projéct.

That has never happened, but, again,
the numbers you have in front of you are not
determined by the city, and the city council
has no control over it.

Anybody else?

MR. BURMEISTER: My name is Joe

Burmeister, and I live at 1619 - 35th Street

in Rock Island. I'm going to be honest, I sit
here, and I do this for a 1living. I mean I'm
out on the street, pounding the pavement. I
do sewers. I do everything.

One of the things that I also do is
I run the numbers on a lot of these projects.
I guess my question is you said that your

assessment wasn't calculated by the city

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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council, but your numbers and your estimates,
where are those calculated from, because I have
a hard time finding four blocks of construction
coming to $435,000? Can we get a copy of the
assessments? Is that a lump sum? How are
those developed? By cost? The city
comparisons of past projects?

MR. HAWES: Yes, yes.

MR. BURMEISTER: That's kind of what I
wanted to know.

MR. HAWES: If you want to stop by
engineering, that's fine. The active plans are
back there.

MR. BURMEISTER: Then here is another
quick question. I'm young. I can't afford
$2,500 out my pocket, so I will probably do the
payment plan over ten years.

How is the interest working? You
said 70 percent of the total. I guess I got
confused.

MR. HAWES: State law establishes
the interest at 70 percent of the commercial
prime rate on the day that the city council
passes its ordinance, so if the commercial

prime rate is what?

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788B-3630
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MS. PARCHERT: 3 percent and a
quarter.

MR. HAWES: So it would be 70 percent
of that?

MR. KANE: 1 think last year were in
that 2.5 percent range.

M5. PARCHERT: 2.275.

Mr. BURMEISTER: And that's fine,.
When I hear 70 percent and everything like
that, $10,000 every ten yéars, so that was my
confusion. That's all I had. Thank you very
much.

M3. PARCHERT: You can always pre-pay
on that at any time. You don't have to do ten
installments.

MR. HAWES: Anybody else?

Mr. BROWN: Hi, my name 1s Dick Brown,
and I live at 4105 - 44th Street, and I don't
question the necessity of repairing the hill.
I'm just kind of questioning the necessity of
putting the sidewalk in.

There has never been one there, not
that that is in and of itself meaning that we
don't need one, but there is nothing -- there

is not a sidewalk that's north of the

KELLY REPORTING
{309) 788-3630
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intersection where you're going to begin.

MR. HAWES: The city council adopted a
sidewalk master plan six, eight years ago with
the idea of trying ultimately to have sidewalks
in the city so people didn't have to walk in
the streets.

And what that plan calls for is when
we do a reconstruction, we put a sidewalk in on
at least one of the sides. I will point out
whether there is a sidewalk or not will not
affect the special assessment. That's a city
cost.

MR. BROWN: Then I guess I have a
follow—up question.

I saw that the sidewalk is going to
go in on the east side, and I guess I'm just
questioning if the intent is to get the
sidewalk down to old Blackhawk Road, which
adjoins 44th Street on the west side only,
because it's kind of a little T intersection,
why did they make the decision to go down the
east side and to where somebody would then
cross the road versus go down on the west side?

MR. KANE: That was done primarily due

to grades and stuff. We have a lot steeper

KELLY REPORTING
(309) 788-3630
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side grades coming down off the west side, so
it was Just an easier fit as far as that goes.

MR. BROWN: Okay. Thank you.

MR. HAWES: Anybody else?

Next Monday at 6:45 in this room,
council will take the projects one at a time,
so there will actually be three votes, and you
will have an opportunity if you want to speak
at that meeting. Raise your hand when that
comes up on the agenda, and they will recognize
you, and you can come to the same podium and
speak to the city council on Monday night.
Thank you wvery much for coming.

(The hearing concluded at 5:51 PM,

5-16-12.)

KELLY REPORTING
(308) 788-3630



SECOND RESOLUTION by Board of Local Improvements for making one improvement
by improving:

44™ stpeet: 4151 Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road Reconstruction

1.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF LOCAL IMPROVEMENTS

OF THE CITY OF ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS THAT:
A local improvement shall be made in the City of Rock Island, Illinois, the
location, nature, character and description of said improvement being as
follows:
Location: 44™ Street: 41%" Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road

Nature: Reconstruction

All references to station points, etc. in the above location description

can be located on right-of-way as shown on plans for Job 2671 which is herein made a
part of this resolution as if copied word for word and line for line by specific

reference.

Nature, Character and Description of Improvement: The improvement

shall consist of reconstruction.

A general description of said improvement being:

The proposed work is located within the City of Rock Island on 44™
Street: 41st Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road. The construction
generally consists of removal of existing pavement and replacement
with new concrete. There may be some watermain, storm sewer and

sanitary sewer work.

The plans and specifications clearly explain in further detail the nature, character and
description of this project, and are made a part hereof by specific reference.

2.

An itemized list showing the estimated cost of this improvement has
been submitted by the City Engineer. That said estimate is hereby made
part of the record of this Board, and further that said estimate is
hereby incorporated into this resolution by specific reference as if
copied word for word herein, and further that said estimate is hereby
approved by this Board.

That the cost said improvement estimated to be $552,975.64 shall be




paid for by Special Assessment. The exact amount fo be assessed
against the City of Rock Island and the exact amount to be assessed
against the properties benefited shall be determined as provided by law.

4, That the plans, profiles, detailed drawings and project specifications
governing the construction of this project are those as approved by the
Board of Local Improvements on this date, together with "The Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction” adopted by the
Department of Transportation of the State of Illinois, on January 1,
2007, which are made a part of the project specifications by specific
reference and said project specifications are hereby made part of the
record of this Board. That dll parts of said plans, profiles, detailed
drawings and project specifications as well as "The Standard
Specifications” relating to the construction of this improvement as
aforementioned in this resolution are hereby incorporated into this
resolution as if copied word for word and line for line by specific
reference.

5 This resolution, plans, profiles, detailed drawing, project specifications,
"Standard Specification” and estimate is available for public inspection
during business hours in the Office of the City Engineer of the City of
Rock Island located at 1309 Mill Street, City of Rock Island, Illinois.
The aforementioned plans, profiles, detailed drawing project
specifications are known in the City Engineer's office as Job 2671.

6. And further resolved that the Board of Local Improvements has held a
Public Hearing on the 16™ day of May, 2012, on the herein before
described improvement, and due notice was given to all the persons who
paid the general taxes for the year preceding on the land fronting or
abutting said improvement at least five days before said meeting as
required by law.

Passed this 16™ day of May, 2012.

Robert Hawes, President pro tem %LLM{U
Cynthia Parchert (/l (_j/w, ,?;/yg\pw

Ted Kutsunis W

Michael Kane, Secretary

/




City of Rock Island Job No. 2671

44th Street, 41st Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road

Draft Assessment Roll

VERNON C COOK

393044 ST

ROCKISLAND IL 61201

10,818

RICHARD A PALMER JR 3926 44 ST ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4266 20,475

LOU KOTECKI TRUST 391644 5T ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4267 20,520

CHARLOTTE A MORRISON 3906 44 5T ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4268 14,523

A REYNOLDS & K VAN NATTAN 3900 44 ST ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4269 12,023

ROBERT L THOMPSON 3820 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 4270 9,463
$275  |JESSICA R MILLER 3810 44 ST ROCKISLAND IL61201 | 4271 10,498
$275 |THOMAS R CROWDER i 3726 44 ST ROCKISLAND 1L 61201 | 4272 10,272
$275  |PHILIP G & REBECCA HARE 3805 44 ST ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4290 7,475
$275  |MICHAEL A OLDS 4403 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL61201 | 4291 9,641
$275  |ERIN M MCCARTER 3507 44 ST ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4292 13,757
$275 |ROBERT K BOWER 4403 40 AVECT ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4294 22,727
$275 |JOHN A & DIANE M GODWIN 4005 44 ST ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4295 10,472
$275 - |KATHERINE S EAGLE 4015 44 ST ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4296 10,922
$275 KATHERINE J REUMANN 4411 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4609 16,286
$275 |KENNETH S DECHERT 3822 455TCT ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4610 25,510
$275  |RICK R WILLHITE 3816 45S5TCT ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4611 14,799
$275  |ROBERT J MALONEY 381045STCT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 4613 14,785
5275  |JOHN J FLEMING 3806 455TCT ROCKISLAND IL61201 | 4614 19,187
$275 |GRANT G GORDON 3802 45STCT ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4615 18,785
$275  |ARLENE G AXUP 380545STCT ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4616 25,012
§275 CHRISTOPHER S BECKWITH 381745STCT ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4617 21,427
$275  |PETE NORMAN E/CORINNE A 4505 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4618 12,270
$275 |GOLDEN R & ALEXANDRA STARR 4509 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4619 11,308
$275 |MARK W & DENISE C BORDER 4513 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4620 11,674
$275 |RAMON L MYERS 4519 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4621 11,181
$275  |MELVIN KOVITZ 4523 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4622 13,245
$275  |BENJAMIN K SHOESMITH 4524 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4623 11,487
$275  |CHARLES E SMITH 4520 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4624 10,690
$275  |CHARLES EHREDT 4516 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4625 10,346
$275 |GEORGE T SPUGETIS 4512 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4626 5,256
$275  |KEITH D PETERSEN 4508 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4627 10,925
$275 RALPH W LENSER 4504 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL61201 | 4628 10,580
$275  [SHAWN J MANNING 4500 39 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 | 4629 8,041




JOHN & PATRICIA HENNEMAN

4416 39 AVE

ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

4630

5275

5275 NANCY C WALKER 4412 39 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4631
$275 LINDA NEWBORN E TRST 4408 39 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4632
$275 BRIAN D & CONNIE L TAUKE 4414 41 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4758
$275 RICHARD E DAILING 4104 455TCT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4759
$275 MICHAEL ) FREDERICK 4110455TCT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4760
$275 PAUL FISCHER 4111 45S5TCT ROCKISLAND IL 61201 4761
$275 CLAY TUTTLE 4107 45 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4762
$275 HENRY J TREFZ 4508 41ST AVENUE CT | ROCKISLAND IL 61201 4763
$275 ELIZABETH J BEHRENDS 4515 41STAVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4764
$275 Alderman CHARLES AUSTIN Il 4507 41 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4765
$275 FREDERICK E & MARY J SAGE 4419 41 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4766
$275 THOMAS P KOSSARIS Il 4517 41 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4785
$275 RICHARD ONEILL 4519 41 AVE CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4786
5275 PAUL R DEWITTE 4521 41 AVE CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4787
5275 ROBERT W PEZLEY 4524 41 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4789
$275 MELVIN L BALLARD 452041 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4790
5275 DEEPAK & FAIDLEY C AHUJA 4516 41 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4791
5275 DAVID M KOTECKI 381146 ST ROCKISLAND IL 61201 4829
$275 -~ |BARBARO LIVING TRST 37214657 ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4830
5275 JOHN EMCGONIGLE 3701 46 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4831
$275 CHARLES J & LAURA ] GORDON 4610 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4832
5275 ANNA ELAINE EDWARDS 4620 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4833
5275 EDWARD C SLIVKEN 4613 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4834
5275 DARLENE M DEMOTT-RUTTER 4609 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4835
5275 VARLA ) BARE TRUST 4519 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4836
5275 BARE FAMILY LIMITED PTNSP 4837
$275 ACHIEL DUPONT JR 371046 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4838
$275 |ROBERTJ BUKER vacant lot 4839
5275 ROBERT J BUKER vacant lot 4840
§275 GARY P KENNELLY 4000 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4957
$275 JAMES W & JANA KPITLIK 4050 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4958
$275 CASEY P & MARY C KENNEY 410044 5T ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4959
5275 BRUCE G DOWNING 432042 AVE CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4967
5275 J. & GRACE D MCCOOLEY 431042 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4968
$275 DAWN D COYLE 4302 42 AVE CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4969
5275 MARY B DEWITTE 430042 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4970
5275 PRABHA & KUMAR BOBBA 4301 42 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4971
$5275 SUSAN M HERRON 431142 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4972
$275 RHONDA ] HOGAN TRUST 432142 AVECT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4973




5275

MICHAEL C & BROOKE R WOOD

433142 AVECT

ROCKISLAND IL 61201

$275 |STEVEN W & KAREN CHANNA vacant lot

$275 |MARKR & KELLI RHOAGUE 4351 42 AVE CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |GINA M & JOHN E MILLER II 4526 39 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |FENN J & DEBORAH SKIMBELL 4600 39TH AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275  |FREDERIC & CATHIE WHITESIDE 4530 39TH AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |MARRY C BLOESER 4102 46 STCT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |BERNARD & HARRIET WEINDRUCH 4100 46 ST CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |DEBRAL & JOHN T SOLIS TRUST 4004 46 ST CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 [JANICE M GUIDRY 4002 46 ST CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |CHARLOTTE L BULLER 4000 46 ST CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |JOHN D CHURUVIA IR 4001 46 STCT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |CAROLYN A KOCH TRUST 4003 46 ST CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

5275 |GARY L & SUE CCAMP 4101 46 ST CT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |CAROL A CLARKE 4103 46 STCT ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |THOMAS J & ALICIA A SIGEL 4404 40THAVECT | ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |TIMOTHYJ & LYNN M MURPHY 4408 40THAVE CT | ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |LAWRENCE R & CYNTHIA GRAVES 4412 40THAVECT | ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |LAWRENCE R & CYNTHIA GRAVES 4412 A0THAVECT | ROCKISLAND IL 61201

$275 . |NELS A CHELSTROM 4407 40THAVECT | ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275 |DEBBIE R & QUINCEY W STEELE 4101 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201

$275  |RICHARD D BROWN JR 4105 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-9 | 7,228
$275 | KEVIN A BENEDICT 4109 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-10 | 7,270
$275 |BRIAN T BECKER 4407 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-11 | 12,960
$275  |JOSEPH A CONNOLLY 4415 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-12 | 9,657
$275  |KIRK A PATTISON 4419 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-13 | 9,464
$275 |JONS & VERA E HINRICHSEN 4425 42 AVE ROCIK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-14 | 17,436
$275 |AMBER E HALLGREN 4437 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-16 | 15,987
$275 |NANCY R SUHRE TRUSTEE 4445 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-18 | 12,703
$275 | KATHRYN E GERENDAS 4501 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-19 | 12,728
$275 |GERALDINE E TURNER 4510 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-21 | 80,237
$275 | REV CAROLE J TINGLE TRUST 4530 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-22 | 27,750
$275 |G BERNARD KETTMAN TRUSTEE 4444 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-23 | 29,411
$275 | GARYJ & S KERICKSON 4436 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-24 | 32,053
$275 |EMILY H SMITH 4428 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-25 | 29,827
$275  |STACIE F LIBBY 4416 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-26 | 17,837
$275 |WAYNE CGREKO 4408 42 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-27 | 13,132
$275 |MARYAN & JAMES J DAVIS 4215 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-30 | 64,067
$275 |FRED W CERNETISCH 4225 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-31 | 13,367
$275  |LIGHTHOUSE BAPT CHURCH 4309 BLACKHAWK RD | ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 | 1508-38 | 39,347




$430,000

TOTAL

AR b A e e A IR T
$275 WM CARR /FAM CEM/WALGREN 44 ST & OLD BLKHK RD | ROCK ISLAND IL 61201
§275 HOLLIS E CARLSON 3727 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4289 9,091
S275 STEPHEN M VERHILLE 372044 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4273 9,000
$275 LORI R LEFSTEIN 3714 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4274 10,200
$275 JAMES J & TERESA B MESICH 371044 5T ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4275 9,600
5275 JOHNSON MARIE L TRUST 3706 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4276 12,659
$275 SARA & OTTO CHRISTIA MURRAY 3700 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4277 24,454
$275 FRANK L & ROXANNE NOWINSKI 4401 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4278 14,818
5275 MARK A OLBERTS 4409 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4279 17,275
$275 GEORGE BRIAN PAPROCKI 4417 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4280 15,143
$275 CURTIS & LISA ENSTROM 4425 37 AVE ROCKISLAND IL 61201 4281 22,393
$275 TIMOTHY M BRUCE 4432 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4282 26,753
5275 CURTIS R DANNER 4426 37 AVE - ROCKISLAND IL 61201 4283 22,373
$275 CAROL M PENNTUIC 442037 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4284 15,860
$275 MICHAEL MILLS 4414 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4285 15,141
$275 SHIRLEY A MILLER TRUST 4404 37 AVE ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4286 12,019
$275 MAX 1 RENO 3709 44 ST ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4287 12,846
$275 J EVANS 3717 44 5T ROCK ISLAND IL 61201 4288 16,787
$36,300 Private Benefit

$393,700 Public Benefit




Ordinance Number 12-

AN ORDINANCE PREPARED AND TRANSMITTED AND ITS PASSAGE
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF LOCAL IMPROVEMENTS OF THE CITY OF
ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF 44™ Street,

415" Avenue Court to Blackhawk Road.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCK ISLAND, COUNTY OF ROCK
ISLAND, AND STATE OF ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That a local improvement shall be made in the City of Rock Island, County
of Rock Island, and State of Illinois, the nature, character, locality and description of

which local improvement is as follows, to-wit:

Remove existing pavement and replace with new concrete. There
may be some watermain, storm sewer and sanitary sewer work.
Regrade and restore necessary driveways and sidewalks, regrade and
resod disturbed portions of right-of-way.

The plans and specifications on file in the office of the City Engineer of the City of
Rock Island, Illinois, clearly explain in further detail the nature, character and
description of this project, and are made a part hereof and incorporated herein by

specific reference.

Section 2: That the recommendation to the Council by the Board of Local

Improvements of the city of Rock Island, provided for said improvement together
1



with the estimate of the cost thereof made by the City Engineer and Engineer of the
Board of Local Improvements of the City of Rock Island, both hereto attached be and

the same are hereby approved.

Section 3: That the recommendation of the Board of Local Improvements of the City
of Rock Island, Rock Island County, State of Illinois, providing for said improvement,
and the estimate of the cost of said improvement made over the signature of the
Engineer of the Board of Local Improvements of said City, and presented to the City
Council of said City with this ordinance and hereto attached, be and the same are

hereby approved and by reference made a part hereof.

Section 4: That the improvement herein provided for shall be made and the whole

cost of said improvement, being the sum of $552,975.64, as shown by the estimate

of the City Engineer of said City of Rock Island hereto attached and made a part
hereof, including the sums $13,189.18, being the amount included in the estimate of
said City Engineer as the cost of making, levying, and collecting the assessment
therefore, and court costs, attorney's fees and lawful expenses attending the same,

including the sum of_$80,242.48 being the amount included in the estimate of said

City Engineer as the cost of engineering, inspection, and supervision, be paid for by
Special Assessment to be levied upon the property specially benefited to the amount
the same may be legally assessed therefore, in accordance with the provisions of
Article 84 of an act of the General Assembly of the State of Illinois, known as the
Revised Cities and Villages Act, approved August 15, 1941, in force January 1, 1942,

and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto: and that the sum of
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$13,189.18 shall be applied towards paying the lawful cost of making, levying, and
collecting said assessments and court cost, attorney's fees and lawful expenses
attending the same, and said sum of $80,242.48, shall be applied Towards paying the
cost of engineering, inspections, and supervision incident to said improvement, all as
provided in and by said act to the General Assembly, and all acts amendatory thereof

and supplementary thereto.

Section 5: That the aggregate amount herein ordered to be assessed against
property and each individual assessment, and also the assessment, if any, against the
City of Rock Island on account of property owned by said City and for public benefits,
if any shall be divided into ten annual installments in the manner provided by law, such
division to be made so that all installments shall be equal in amount, and each multiple
of one hundred dollars ($100.00). The first installment shall be due and payable on
the second day of January next after the date of the first voucher issued on account
of work done, and the second installment one year thereafter, and so on annually until
all installments are paid and it is hereby made the duty of the Board of Local
Improvements to file in the Office of the Clerk of the Court in which such
assessment may be confirmed a certificate signed by its Secretary, of the date of
said first voucher and the amount thereof, within thirty days after the issuance
thereof. Each installment shall bear interest at the rate of ______( %) per annum, as
provided by law. Interest on assessments shall begin to run from the date of first
voucher issued on account of worked done as provided by said act of said General

Assembly, and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto.



Section 6: All proceedings hereunder or in this ordinance provided for, as well as all
things provided for herein, shall be in conformity with the provisions of Article 84 of
an act of the General Assembly of the State of Illinois know as the Revised Cities and
Villages Act, approved August 15, 1941, in force January 1, 1942, and dll acts

amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto.

Section 7: That for the purpose of anticipating the collection of the second and
succeeding installments of said Assessment for said improvement provided for in this
ordinance, bonds shall be issued by the said City of Rock Island payable out of said
installments, bearing_____ ( %) per anhum, payable annually, as provided by law, and
signed by the Mayor of said City of Rock Island, and attested by the Clerk of said
City under the corporate seal of said City. Said bonds shall be issued in the sum of
One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) each, or some multiple thereof, and shall in all
respects be issued in accordance with, and shall in all things conform to the provisions
of Article 84 of an Act of the General Assembly of the State of Illinois known as the
Revised Cities and Villages Act, approved August 15, 1941, in force January 1, 1942,

and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto.

Section 8: That the Attorney of the City of Rock Island, Rock Island County, be and
he is hereby directed to file a petition in the County Court of Rock Island County,
Illinois, in the name of the City or Rock Island, praying that steps be taken to levy a
special assessment to pay the cost of improvement herein provided, to be made in

accordance with the provisions of this ordinance and the laws of the State of Illinois.



Section 9: That all ordinances or parts of ordinance in conflict with the provisions of

this ordinance shall be and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 10: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately and
forthwith upon its adoption by the City Council and its approval by the Mayor as

provided by law.

Dennis Pauley, Mayor

Passed:

Approved:

Attest:




